
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  07/13/2020 09:20:26 AM

To:  Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Declined: Invitation: Follow-Up Call @ Mon Jul 13, 2020 10am - 10:30am (PDT) (tim.mccrink@conservation.ca.gov)

Attachments:  invite.ics     image004.png     image006.png    
 

FYI.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: McCrink, Tim@DOC <Tim.McCrink@conservation.ca.gov>
Date: Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 9:09 AM
Subject: Declined: Invitation: Follow-Up Call @ Mon Jul 13, 2020 10am - 10:30am (PDT) (tim.mccrink@conservation.ca.gov)
To: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Hi Mindy,

 

Sorry, but the promised approval to send our comment letter did not arrive.  I have been told to postpone our discussion until we
can give you a more definitive date for our comments.

 

 

 

Tim McCrink

Supervising Engineering Geologist

Seismic Hazards Program

 

California Geological Survey

Department of Conservation

801 K Street, MS 12-31, Sacramento, CA 95814

Desk: (916) 324-2549

Mobile: (916) 747-6061

E: Tim.McCrink@conservation.ca.gov

 

      

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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-- 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674

               

https://planning4la.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

METHOD:REPLY

PRODID:Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

VERSION:2.0

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:Pacific Standard Time

BEGIN:STANDARD

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0700

TZOFFSETTO:-0800

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

END:STANDARD

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0800

TZOFFSETTO:-0700

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

END:DAYLIGHT

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

ATTENDEE;PARTSTAT=DECLINED;CN="McCrink, Tim@DOC":mailto:Tim.McCrink@conservat

 ion.ca.gov

ATTACH:CID:image001.png@01D658F5.42AF8800

ATTACH:CID:image002.png@01D658F5.42AF8800

ATTACH:CID:image003.png@01D658F5.42AF8800

ATTACH:CID:image004.png@01D658F5.42AF8800

ATTACH:CID:image005.png@01D658F5.42AF8800

ATTACH:CID:image006.png@01D658F5.4C1E6320

ATTACH:CID:image004.png@01D658F5.4C22A8E0

COMMENT;LANGUAGE=en-US:Hi Mindy\,\n\nSorry\, but the promised approval to s

 end our comment letter did not arrive.  I have been told to postpone our d

 iscussion until we can give you a more definitive date for our comments.\n

 \n\n\n[E-Sig-DOC-Logo]<http://www.conservation.ca.gov/>\nTim McCrink\nSupe

 rvising Engineering Geologist\nSeismic Hazards Program\n\nCalifornia Geolo

 gical Survey\nDepartment of Conservation\n801 K Street\, MS 12-31\, Sacram

 ento\, CA 95814\nDesk: (916) 324-2549\nMobile: (916) 747-6061\nE: Tim.McCr

 ink@conservation.ca.gov<mailto:Tim.McCrink@conservation.ca.gov>\n\n[Social

 -Facebook]<http://www.facebook.com/calconservation>  [Social-Twitter] <htt

 p://www.twitter.com/calconservation>   [signature_583858804] <https://www.

 youtube.com/user/calconservation>   [socialicon-ig] <http://www.instagram.

 com/calconservation/>\n\nCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with i

 ts contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information

 . It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized inte

 rception\, review\, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applic

 able laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are 

 not the intended recipient\, please contact the sender and destroy all cop

 ies of the communication.\n\n\n\n\n

UID:09rlf9fkfe6qc10ccbqkircd09@google.com

SUMMARY;LANGUAGE=en-US:Declined: Invitation: Follow-Up Call @ Mon Jul 13\, 

 2020 10am - 10:30am (PDT) (tim.mccrink@conservation.ca.gov)

DTSTART;TZID=Pacific Standard Time:20200713T100000

DTEND;TZID=Pacific Standard Time:20200713T103000

CLASS:PUBLIC

PRIORITY:5

DTSTAMP:20200713T160007Z

TRANSP:OPAQUE

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SEQUENCE:0

LOCATION;LANGUAGE=en-US:

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:1111971157

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR



